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The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE: Fair v. Continental Resources, No. 22-160 — Motion to Extend Time to
File Brief in Opposition to Petition for a Writ of Certiorari

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondent Douglas J. Peterson, Attorney General of the State of Nebraska, and
Respondent Continental Resources respectfully request an extension of time to file
their briefs in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in this case. Counsel
for Respondent Continental Resources has authorized General Peterson to speak for
Continental Resources in this letter. Respondents ask that the deadline for the briefs
1n opposition be extended from October 28, 2022, to December 2, 2022.

This extension request is justified for the following reasons. First, four amicus briefs
have been filed in support of the petition in this case, and Respondents need more
time to review and analyze the arguments in those briefs. Second, Respondents’
counsel have had many other pressing litigation tasks and deadlines demanding their
time over the last few weeks, and they will continue to have more throughout the
next few weeks. In particular, General Peterson’s counsel is involved in expedited
litigation concerning the Secretary of Education’s decision to cancel nearly a half
trillion dollars in student loan debt. See Nebraska v. Biden, No. 4:22-cv-1040-HEA
(E.D. Mo.).

Petitioner’s counsel, Christina M. Martin, consents to this extension request.

Best Regards,

[sl James A. Campbell
James A. Campbell
Counsel for Respondent Douglas J. Peterson
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CC:

Christina M. Martin, Counsel for Petitioner Kevin Fair

Casandra M. Langstaff, Counsel for Respondent Continental Resources
Dave Eubanks, Counsel for Respondent Scotts Bluff County and Heather
Hanschild



